Draft minutes for Social Committee 15.03.2025

| | Subject | Action |
|-----|---|--------------------------|
| 1. | Welcome | Chair |
| | Present: | |
| | Carole Drury (CAD) | |
| | Charlie Drury (CED) | |
| | Linda Stone (LS) | |
| | Rose Reason (RR) | |
| | Nigel Rowe (NR) | |
| | Irene Bradley (IB) | |
| 2. | Meeting started 10:00 | |
| 3. | Apologies. None | |
| 4. | No previous Minutes as new Committee. | |
| 5. | No Previous actions | |
| 6. | CAD explained Aims & objectives : To have a | |
| | profitable & fun social calendar. | |
| | Exploring new and old ideas to generate | |
| | funds for Club. | |
| | All social events need to go via Social | |
| | committee to avoid double booking of hall | |
| 7. | CED will type up Minutes after meeting and | CED |
| | share them with the Exec Committee. | |
| 8. | In the Social Committee locker there is a float | LS |
| | of £200. LS advised that this would be better | |
| | in the safe. | |
| 9. | CAD advised that Barbara Harris was asking | CAD to contact B Harris. |
| | about Open day and the selling of plants. It | |
| | was suggested that she contact the Exec | |
| | themselves for Open day activities. | |
| 10. | Discussion regarding events during the | |
| | Summer. All agreed this was a good idea. | |

| 11. | Decision was made to contact all members | Committee to approve |
|-----|--|---------------------------|
| | and ask for ideas of events that they would | email and send using |
| | like to see at the club. | existing list. |
| 12. | Urgent need to see the club diary so that | Chair to contact Ray |
| | events do not overlap and we could possibly | Furnell |
| | use some club days for social events eg Family | NR volunteered for |
| | BBQ and roll up. | BBQ. |
| 13. | IB and LS said that we used to have forms for | CED |
| | cash and request forms for events. These will | |
| | be sourced to reintroduce | |
| 14. | To ensure money coming into club it was | |
| | suggested that things like short mat and | |
| | Sunday meals etc charge a nominal fee of £2 | |
| | which always goes to the club. | |
| 15. | Suggestion of making fundraising towards a | |
| | specific goal eg Awnings for outside bench | |
| | area or big ticket items for the club. | |
| 16. | Ideas of events put forward: CAD Race nights, | All to investigate costs. |
| | Indoor skittles, Quiz nights and games | |
| | evenings. Also Cake sale with profits going to | |
| | the club. | |
| 17. | Ian Clarke wrote to CAD and suggested a | CAD to write to Ian and |
| | Wine tasting evening. Cost approx. £15 per | explain. |
| | head Committee decided against as not only | |
| | would that not give us a profit but also we | |
| | would not make money on the Bar. | |
| 18. | Request sent to Ian Clarke re moving the pin | |
| | board out of ladies Toilet and replacing it with | |
| | current Social board. Larger board would then | |
| | replace Dartboard on wall above books. | |
| | Meeting closed 11:10 | |
| | Next meeting 26/04/2025 10:00 | |
| | - | |